Aniban, Fernando

From: Aniban, Fernando

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:35 AM
To: Aniban, Fernando

Subject: 401k Plan Admin cost

Nationwide: 0.65%
Advisor Comp: 0.75%
MAP Asset Charge (TPA): 0.05%

Total = 1.45%

From: Slusar, Todd <Todd.Slusar@hacm.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17,2023 9:31 AM

To: Aniban, Fernando <Fernando.Aniban@hacm.org>

Cc: Reed-Hardy, Crystal <Crystal.Reed-Hardy@hacm.org>
Subject: FW: Time for a call?

Good Morning,
Regarding Travaux 401k costs.
Please let me know if more information is needed.

Todd

From: David Giddings <DGiddings@vizance.com>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:12 PM

To: Slusar, Todd <Todd.Slusar@hacm.org>
Subject: RE: Time for a call?

Todd,

Here is a breakdown of fees for the Travaux. The plan currently has roughly $850,000 in assets. When the plan reaches
$1,000,000 in assets we will go back to the carrier and request a fee reduction.

Nationwide: 0.65%
Advisor Comp: 0.75%
MAP Asset Charge (TPA): 0.05%

Let me know if there is anything else you need.

David Giddings, CLU
Financial Advisor
DGiddings@vizance.com
d 262.563.5461
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Securities and investment advisory services offered through Woodbury Financial Services, Inc. member FINRA/SIPC. Woodbury Financial Services, Inc. is separately
owned and other entities and/or marketing names, products or services referenced here are independent of Woodbury Financial Services, Inc.

Vizance, Inc. and Woodbury Financial Services, Inc. are not affiliated entities.

This message and any attachments contain information, which may be confidential and/or privileged, and is intended for use only by the intended recipient, any review;
copying, distribution or use of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please (i) notify the sender immediately and (ii) destroy all
copies of this message. If you do not wish to receive marketing emails from this sender, please reply to this email with the word REMOVE in the subject line. Please do not
submit any securities buy or sell order instructions by voicemail, email, or fax.



